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CeﬁnannE{LKKAutn}

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 2:07 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Vanessa Ngoi

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JUNE 2020
Attachments: slj755k rebate.pdf

Dear Celine,

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle.
Attached with log card,

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

¥ HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #25-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +&5 6818 0503 || DID

Website: www hibank.com.sg
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Visit our website: http//www.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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Ceﬁnanng[LKKAutu]

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 3:40 PM

To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa MNgoi

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JUNE 2020
Dear Darren,

The valuation of SL 755K is as below:

MV: 565K FS: 555K
As at June 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 2:07 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong @lkkauto.com=

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JUNE 2020

Dear Celine,
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle,
Attached with log card,

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

¥ HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +55 6818 0503 || DID

Website: www hlbank.com gg
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Wisit our website: http:/fwww.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.

L
EERFRFEEERRERRER



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Crwier [D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

‘Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make:

ehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis Mo

Maxirmum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value;

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2020

Singapore NRIC
4070

SLI755K

Mo

30 Jun 2020

MINI

COOPER 5DR FWD LED ABS
Black

2016
J1B09702B38A15A
WMWXS520802C92407
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
£25,066.00

06 Oct 2016

06 Oct 2014

0

$£17,093.00

Yes
05 Ot 2026
$£12,819.00

05 Oct 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (1306hp)
10

$53,001.00

$33.194.00

$45,015.00
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle MNo.
SLJ755K

Make / Model
MINI / COOPER 5DR FWD LED ABS

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

MNormal

Chassis No.:
WMWX5520802C92407

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:

31809702B38A15A

Maotar No.:

Engine Capacity :
1499 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power QOutput :
100.0 kW (134 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1700 kg

Unladen Weight :
1175 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2016

Original Registration Date:
06 Oct 2016

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category :
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium ;
$53,001.00

COE Expiry Date :
05 Oct 2026

Road Tax Expiry Date :
05 Oct 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
05 Oct 2026

Inspection Due Date :

05 Oct 2021

Intended Transfer Date :

18 Jun 2020

CO2 Emission:
116.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;
$10,000.00

CO Emission;

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :




Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Print OK =
Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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Madel Price Depreciation i Eng Cap Mileaga veh Type
Search Selection mini Ay Ay 1016 Any Ay Any Available
MINI Cooper 5 Clubman 2.0A $94 800 $12,120 fyr 22-Sep-2016 1,99E ec 65,000 keni Spoarts Avallabla
Online Sales Availabie Road Tax Just Renewed & Months! Lowest Depreciation In The Market! 50 Down Payment! Full Loan Available!
Badioon Scheme Avallable! Sporty Grey Painbwork! Spadous And Well Maintained Interiorf Fully Maintained And Serviced By agent! 100.,
Viking Motor Poe Ltd
Posted: 1B-Jun=2020 Tags: 2016 MMl Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Cooper
MINI One 1.2A SDR £68,800 10,080 fyr 23-58p-2006 1,198 cc 38,173 km Hatchback Available
Power Packed 100 BHP With Trendiest Interior, Mini One 1.24 (5 Doors)! Fully Serviced At MIMI Habitak With Free 5 Years)/100,000km
Servicing Package, Genuing Low Mileaoe Done 38173km| 1 Lady Owner, Nice Car Number, 100% Accident Free, Price Megotiable, Call N..
Lake view Crodit Pe Ltd
Posted: 13-3un-2000  Tags: 2016 MINL One, MINL One, MK, One
MIMI Coaper 5 Cabriolet 2.04 £101,999 513,380 fiyr 18-Naw-2016 1,998 ez 45,000 km Sports Availahia
Paveerful 199BHP Lifestyle Viehicla, A Fun And Head Turner Car That 0 To 100%m In Just 6.8 Seconds, Agent Service, Low Mileage! Offer
Bank Rate Of 2,15%. Fexible Loan Arrangement Available, Kindly SMEWhatsapp/Call For For An Appointrment Today Befone Tt 15 Soid! [Creeimar |
Premium Autamobiles
Pasted: 12-Jur-2020  Tags: - 2086 MINI Cooper, MINI Coaper, MINI, Cooper
MINI Cooper 1.5A 5DR $78,58B8 $11,670 fyr 1B-Jul-2016 1,499 oc 72,000 km Hatchback Avallable
Neawe Cavr Battery Just Replaced, Servicing Just Done, Latest Facelift, | Owner, Agent Maintain, Stunning Electric Blue Metallic Paintwaork
Wwith Carbon Black Leather, Accident Free, High Loan, Viewing By Apsointment During This Period
Posted: 10-Jum-2020  Tags: 2006 MINI Cooper, MINL Cooper; MINI, Cooper
| ] Bastuck Sports Exhausts
T Mt I Bastuck Sports Exhausts for Minl R56 Cooper [esel Clubman]
= {—- More info about this produdt
MINI One 1.24 SDR $75,000 $10,65%0 fyr 30-Mov-2016 1,198 cc 21,734 km Hatchback Avallabie
Posted: 07-Jun=2020 Tags: 2016 MIMI Ore, MINI One, MINI, One
MINI Cooper 5 2,04 $85,800 $11,950 fyr 16-Dec-2016 1,598 oo 23,212 km Sports Available
1 Cwrer, Full Agent Maintained With 5-Years Maint@inance Free Program, Customized Sticker Work, Low Depreciation, Powerful ZL Turbo
Engine, Call For Virtual Viewing Now, Trade In & In House Loan Available! LIRS
Posted: 07-Jun-2020  Tags: 3016 MINI Cooper, MIND Cooper, MINE, Cocper
MINI Cooper S Countryman $98,900 £14,350 fyr 28-Mar-2016 1,598 ex 21,000 kmy Sparts Available
1.64

Loweest Monthly Installment OF $532, Jungle Green. MINI Mext 360 Degree Checked, 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Comfort Access, & Speed
Automatic Transmission, 6 x Arbags, Park Distance Control, Full Seniced Record, Extended Warranty Available,

5 Mext Fre Lid
ehij b whad: FO-BwaI020  Tags: 2016 MINI Cooper, MINI Cooper, MINI, Coaper

hitps:/'www.sgcarmart.comfused_carsflisting. php*MOD=mini+&PRC=08DEP=08RG0=2016&VEH=08AVL=2
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